

Attention: Terence Chucas, Esquire

Fax Number: (619) 234-2645

From: Heather (Dr. Stephen Dayne)

Fax Number: (858) 452-7610

Message:

FAXED
5-5-09
4:52pm

Date: 5-5-2009 Time: 4:52

Number of Pages: 3 including cover

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please call us immediately. Transmission of this document is not intended as a waiver of any psychotherapist/patient's privilege.

May 5, 2009

Terence M. Chucas, Esquire
1762 Columbia Street
San Diego, CA 92101

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

RE: Roepke/Lally Evaluation
San Diego Superior Court Case No. D 472021

Dear Mr. Chucas:

As you know, Mrs. Lally did not show up for two appointments and I had to call her to try to reschedule. However, in her letter to me of April 27, 2009, she claims she knew nothing of the times previously set up - (See enclosed letter).

Mrs. Lally telephoned May 1, 2009 and said she did not want to talk to me but had to. She further threatened me;

*"I am ready to go to an Attorney, I am ready to go to the Board on you.
I am going to see an Attorney if you bring up any more lies on me....you are 100%
biased...You have no conscience or ethics"*

As far as an appointments, Mrs. Lally said she could not come in until June 23rd, 2009 So she booked an appointment on Wednesday, June 23, 2009 at 9:30am with Oliver and June 24, 2009 at 8:45am for herself.

Unfortunately, given the mother's threat of legal and licensing board actions, I must respectfully withdraw from this case.

Sincerely,



Stephen E. Doyne, Ph.D.
Clinical Psychologist
Diplomate American Board of
Forensic Examiners

Enclosure

P.O. BOX 95
La Jolla, CA 92038
p 858.792.8100
f 858.792.1010
April 27, 2009

Dr. Doyne,

You seem to be a very hard person in which to reach.

I got your message that I "missed" an appointment on Monday April 20, 2009 and again on Wed. April 22, 2009. Were these two separate appointments that I "missed"?

First off, I find it is impossible to "miss" an appointment that I did not make or was unaware of. I gather Mr. Chucas "made" an appointment for me.

Let me explain, I called your office in Jan. 2009 after I was told to make an appointment for my son Oliver. I explained I did not have the upfront fee requested. I was told by your receptionist I would get a phone call back, that never happened, I got a letter.

I knew nothing of making another appointment as Mr. Chucas chooses to bend the law to fit his needs. I went to court on the specified day I was supposed to show up only to find my court date was changed. I found out that Mr. Chucas had gone to court ex parte without informing me. This is against the rules of the court. I did not know what he did as I have received no correspondence from him what so ever.

I went to the new court date of April 7, 2009. Mr. Chucas mentioned at this court hearing that he had had funds taken from the escrow funds, for the sale of my home, from Oct. 2008, which still has not been dispersed, to give to you, he also mentioned that he had checked and you had a few dates available in April. I explained I was unavailable and furthermore it was not my week. I further explained to Mr. Chucas I would make my own appointments as he was unaware of my schedule. I suppose he choose to ignore me.

I was out of town working from April 8, 2009 until April 20, 2009 when I had to return early as Mr. Roepke decided he changed the schedule for his time with Oliver. I called you several times last week, and again today, but am unable to get ahold of you.
This is where we stand.

Thank you,
Michele lally

Michele

Michele Oliver

*9
4/10 - 4/15*

*Also
Snoo*